From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Kylee Watkins; jmickle@gcpud.org; rhend1@gcpud.org

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: SD-22-00001 and PF-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Adoption of SEPA DNS

Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:27:00 PM

Attachments: SD-22-00001 and PF-22-00001 North Jetty Cove - Adoption of Project Specific SEPA DNS 6-17-22.pdf

Good morning,

Attached please find correspondence in regards to the North Jetty Cove Project - Shoreline
Substantial Development and Public Facilities permits. Please contact me directly with any
questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kwatkins@gcpud.org
mailto:jmickle@gcpud.org
mailto:rhend1@gcpud.org
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Snite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
——1 | “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

June 17, 2022

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County
Attn: Kylee Watkins and Jerri Mickle

PO Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

kwatkins@gcpud.org

imickle@gcpud.org

Sent Via Email

Subject: Adoption of Project Specific SEPA DNS
Vantage Recreation Areas - North Jetty Cove Project (SD-22-00001) and (PF-22-00001)

All interested parties:

A SEPA DNS determination was issued for the Vantage Recreation Area - North Jetty Cove project (SD-22-
00001) on March 2, 2022 by Grant County Public Utility District. Per WAC 197-11-600(4) Kittitas County can
adopt the project specific existing DNS document for all necessary permits (Shoreline Substantial Development

Permit SD-20-00001 and Public Facilities Permit PF-22-00001).

Kittitas County has determined no further environmental review is required and hereby adopts the Vantage
Recreation Area - North Jetty Cove project DNS.

An electronic copy of the DNS is available in the County project file and on the CDS website.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (509) 962-7065, or by e-mail at
Jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,
- —=
Jeremy Johnston

Planning Official & SEPA Responsible Official

cc: Ross Hendrick, Rhend]l @gcpud.org via email
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